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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

} Application Ser. Nos. 77919644
} and 77919645
ELVH, INC. } Marks: KELLYVANHALEN
i
Opposer, }
}
V. } Opposition No. 91195961
}
KELLY VAN HALEN }
}
Applicant. }

OPPOSER’S MOTION TO SUSPEND OPPOSITION
PROCEEDINGS IN VIEW OF CIVIL ACTION

Pursuant to 37 CFR § 2.117(a), Opposer moves to suspend this opposition proceeding
based on a civil action between the same parties involving the same marks; in particular
Opposer, as plaintiff in the civil action, is asserting trademark infringement, dilution, and related
causes of action. The action was filed October 10, 2013 in U.S. District Court for the Central
District of California. A copy of the Complaint is attached hereto. As stated therein, “The basis
of thlis] opposition is the same arguments found in this Complaint ...” (see § 15).

Applicant’s applications in this opposition are based on intent to use; however, Opposer
learned of actual use of the objected-to mark, thus prompting filing of the infringement action.
Opposer’s counsel attempted to communicate with Applicant to obtain consent for this motion,
but did not receive Applicant’s response. Absent suspension, Opposer’s trial period closes on
October 30, 2013. If this motion for suspension is denied for any reason, Opposer respectfully

requests that Opposer’s period for trial be set anew with adequate notice.



Date: October 18, 2013 By: A ;J{J (Ao
Jeffrey R. Cohen
Michael Culver
Adam D. Mandell
Millen, White, Zelano & Branigan, P.C.
2200 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 1400
Arlington, Virginia 22201
Phone (703) 243-6333
Fax (703)243-6410
Email cohenf@mwzb.com

Attorneys for Opposer

Certificate of Service

This is to certify that a copy of the foregoing was served this 18" day of October 2013
first-class mail, postage prepaid, on the following:

Kelly Van Halen
2934 Y%, Beverly Glen Circle #502
Los Angeles, CA 90077

By Mbool (e

Attorney for Opposer
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KINSELLA WEITZMAN ISER KUMP & ALDISERT LLP
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By AL BISTRICT OF GAL G Ra
DEPUTY|
| UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT '“
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION
ELVH, INC,, a California c'cn'porationiC V éaéa NZ 5 2 4 M QW
Plaintiff, - COMPLAINT FOR:
Vs. 1. INFRINGEMENT OF
o REGISTERED TRADEMARK
KELLY VAN HALEN, an individual, SECTION 32(1) OF THE
ANHAM ACT);
Defendant. .
2. TRADEMARK DILUTION

SECTION 43(C) OF THE
ANHAM ACT)

3. FALSE DESIGNATION
SECTION 43(;\) OF THE
ANHAM ACT);

4. COMMON LAW TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT;

5. UNFAIR COMPETITION (CAL.
BUS. & PROF. CODE § 17200);

6. COMMON LAW UNFAIR
COMPETITION;

7. CALIFORNIA STATE
TRADEMARK DILUTION
gSZA4L7) BUS. & PROF. CODE §

8. DECLARATORY ACTION

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY
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COMPLAINT
ELVH, Inc. (hereinafter “Plaintiff”), by and through its undersigned counsel

»

for its Complaint against Kelly Van Halen (hereinafter “Defendant”) states the
following allegations made on belief that the same are likely to be proven after

further investigation and discovery.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is an action for trademark infringement, trademark dilution, false
designation of origin and unfair competition arising out of Defendant’s unauthorized
and confusingly similar use of Plaintiff’s federally registeréd VAN HALEN
trademarks and service marks as part of Defendant’s “Kelly Van Halen” mark.
Plaintiff also seeks a declaratory judgment that Defendant’s eventual use of Kelly
Van Halen for construction services and interior design services would be an

infringing use and therefore subject to injunctive relief Plaintiff secks in this case.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. Jurisdiction of the Court is invoked under 28 USC §1121 and §1338(a)

as an action arising under Acts of Congress relating to trademarks, namely, the
Lanham Act, 15 USC §1051 ef seg. This Court has pendent jurisdiction over claims
arising under state law pursuant to 28 USC §1338(b) and 28 §USC 1367(a).

2, Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 USC § 1391(b) and (c),
because this is the judicial district in which the Defendant resides and a substantial
part of the events giving rise to Plaintiff’s claims have occurred and are continuing

to occur in the District.

THE PARTIES

3. Plaintiff is a corporation organized and doing business under the laws

99911.00009/190851.1
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of the State of California.
4.  Defendant, Kelly Van Halen, is an individual who resides in the County

of Los Angeles, State of California.

FACTS

5. Plaintiff is the intellectual property holding company of the world
famous rock band Van Halen and enforces the band’s intellectual property rights
worldwide.

6. Since 1978, Van Halen has continuously used the trademark and
service mark VAN HALEN in interstate commerce for a wide variety of
entertainment related services and a wide variety of goods.

7.  Warner Bros. Records released Van Halen’s eponymous debut record
in 1978. Since that time, the record Van Halen has sold over ten million copies in
the United States and been awarded the Diamond certification by the Recording
Industry Association of America (RIAA). The RIAA awards certification based on
the number of albums and singles sold through retail and other ancillary markets—
diamond is the RIAA’s highest award. |

8.  VanHalen’s album /984 has also achieved sales of over ten million
copies and has been awarded the Diamond certification by the RIAA. |

9.  According to the RIAA, Van Halen is the nineteenth best-selling artist
of all-time with sales of over 56 million albums in the United States alone.

10.  Van Halen was inducted into the Rock & Roll Hall of Fame in 2007.

11.  Plaintiff is the owner of the following four (4) federal trademark and
service mark registrations (“Marks”):

a. VAN HALEN for “printed matter for publicity and promotional
méterial, namely, posters; fold-out poster books; postcards; mounted and unmounted
photographs and photographic prints; newsletters; stickers; calendars; decals and
temporary tattoos; printed concert tickets; printed backstage passes; trading cards;

99911.0000%/190851.1
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books, trivia books, tour books, encyclopedias, comic boeks, picture books,
magazines, all in the field of music and entertainment; tablature books; sheet music
books; book covers” in Int’l Class 16. Fed. Reg. No. 2853393 registered on the
Principal Register on June 15, 2004, with dates of use since February 3™ 1978, and

b. VAN HALEN for “clothing ﬂamely, shorts; caps; hats; jerseys;
blouses; shirts; tank-tops; T-shirts, namely long sleeve and short sleeve T-shirts;
polo shirts; woven and knit shirts; thermal shirts; sweaters; jogging and warm-up
suits; sweat shirts; sweat pants; sweat bands; headbands; bandanas; ‘j eans; pants;
ties; jackets; gloves; scarves; neckwear” in Int’l Class 25. Fed. Reg. No. 2866540
registered on the Principal Register on July 27, 2004 with dates of use since March
31978, and |

c.  VANHALEN & Design for “musical sound recordings, musical
video recordings” in Int’l Class 9 with dates of use since March 1, 1978; “musical
instruments, musical instruments accessories, namely, guitar picks” in Int’l Class 15
with dates of use since June 1, 2007; “sﬁc:kers; tablature books; sheet music books”
in Int’l Class 16 with dates of use since May 30, 2005; “clothing, namely caps, hats,
t-shirts” in Int’l Class 25 with dates of use since July 7, 2007; “entertainment
services, namely, live performances and appearances by a vocal and instrumental
group, and live performances and appearances featuring prerecorded music by a
vocal and instrumental group; fan club services; providing a website featuring
entertainment information, namely, reviews, articles, interviews, music videos,
music charts, personal biographies, diaries, information on music instruments, tour
dates, games, trivia, access to memorabilia, photographs, video clips, and audio
clips, all available via a global computer network” in Int’] Class 41 Fed. Reg. No
3701926 with dates of use since June 30, 2007, and

d. VAN HALEN for “entertainment services, namely live
performances and appearances, and live performances and appearances featuring
prerecorded music by a vocal and instrumental group; fan club services; providing a

29911.00009/190851.1
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website featuring entertainment information, namely reviews, articles, interviews,
music videos, music charts, personal biographies, diaries, information on music
mstruments, tour dates, games, trivia, access to n’iemorabilia, photographs, video
clips, and audio clips, all available via a global computer network” in Int’l CIa:ss 41
Fed. Reg. No. 2868311 with dates of use since March 3, 1978.

e. Copies of all four registrations are attached as exhibits to this
complaint.

12. Asaresult of the widespread use in interstate commerce by Plaintiff
and its licensees of the Marks in connection with a wide variety of goods and
services, the Marks have acquired extensive goodwill, have developed a high degree
of distinctiveness, are recognized throughout the United States as wel] known and
famous and recognized as identifying high quality goods and services which have
their origin with or have been authorized by Plaintiff

13, On January 25, 2010, Defendant filed in the United States Patent &
Traderﬁark Office (“PTO”) two separate multi-class intent-to-use trademark
applications for the mark KELLY VAN HALEN for:

a. Armoires; Chairs; Dining tables; End fables; Entertainment
centers; Pillows; Sofas; Tables; Upholstered furniture in Int’l Class 20.

b. Bed blankets; Blanket throws; Children’s blankets; Lap blankets
in Int’l Class 24.

c. Bathing suits; Blouses; Coats; Coverups; Dresses; Hats; Jackets;.
Jeans; Leggings; Lounge pants; Pajamas; Pants; Ponchos; Robes; Scarves; Shirts;
Sweaters; Vests in Int’] class 25.

d.  Building construction; Construction management; Construction
of environmentally responsible residential real property; Custom construction and
building renovation; Housing services, namely, repair, improvement, and
construction of residential real property; Installation and maintenance of solar
thermal installations; Residential and building construction consulting in Int’l Class

§9911.00005/190851.1
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37 (herein “construction services™).

e.  Design of specialty interior and exterior environment settings;
Interior design services; Interior design services including space planning, furniture
selection, material and surface selection in Int’l Class 42 (herein “interior design
services”).

14.  Plaintiff filed with the PTO’s Trademark Trial and Appeal Board an
opposition (Opposition No. 91195961) against both KELLY VAN HALEN
applications but not against Defendant’s KVH mark for Int’l Class 24 and Class 25
items, which has since registered.

15.  The basis of the opposition is the same arguments found in this
Complaint and the Opposition proceeding is currently pending before the Trademark
Trial and Appeal Board.

16.  Defendant’s mark KELLY VAN HALEN is confusingly similar to
Plaintiff’s VAN HALEN Marks in sound, appearance and commercial impression.

17.  Defendant’s goods are apparel, blankets and other fashion accessories.
They are either identical or closely related to the goods sold by Plaintiff or représent
a natural zone of expansion for Plaintiff and such goods would travel and be
promoted through the same channels of trade for sale to, and use by, the same clasé
of purchasers.

18.  Defendant’s use of the mark KELLY VAN HALEN in connection with
her goods is likely to cause confuision, mistake or deception as to the source of
origin of Defendant’s goods in that the public, the trade and others are likely to
believe that Plaintiff’s goods are: (a) the same as Plaintiff’s; or (b) provided by,
sponsored by, approved by, licensed by, affiliated with or in séme other way

legitimately connected to Plaintiff.

9991 1.00009/190851.1
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Infringement of a Registered Trademark)
Section 32(1) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1114(1)

19.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the

foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

20.  Without authorization from Plaintiff, Defendant is using in interstate
commerce infringing imitations of Plaintiff’s Marks in connection with the
promotion and sale of apparel, blankets and fashion accessories.

| 21.  Defendant’s conduct is likely to have caused and will continue to cause
confusion and mistake among consumers and others as to the source, origin, or
sponsorship of Defendént’s products.

22. Defendant’s conduct is wiliful and an intentional violation of Plaintiff’s
rights.

23.  Defendant’s conduct constitutes trademark infringement under Section
32(1) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1114. |

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(I'rademark Dilution)
43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(¢)

24.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the
foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

25.  Plaintiff’'s VAN HALEN word marks are famous, as the term isused in
15 U.S.C. §1125(c), and were famous before Defendant’s first use of KELLY VAN
HALEN as a trademark or service mark based on the extensive nationwide use,
advertising and promotion.

26. Defendant’s actions, as described above, are likely to continue to dilute
the distinctive quality of Plaintiff’s VAN HALEN word marks by blurring in
violation of Section 43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 US.C. §1125(c).

99911.60009/190851.1 7
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(False Designation)
43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a)(1)}(A)

27.  Plaintiff repeéts and realleges each and every allegation in the
foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

28. Defendant’s actions, as described above, are likely and will continue to
cause confusion or mistake or to deceive as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of
Defendant, her products, services and commercial activities by or with Plaintiff, and
thus constitute trademark infringement, false designation of origin, passing off, and
unfair competition in violation of Section 43(a)(1)(A) df the Lanham Act, 15 US.C.
§1125(a)(1)(A).

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(Common Law Trademark Infringement)

29. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the
foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

30. By reason of Plaintiff's continuous use and promotion of Plaintiff's
VAN HALEN Marks, as well asthe d1st1nct1veness of those marks, consumers
associate and recognize the marks as representing a single source or sponsor of
goods, and therefore Plaintiff’s trademarks are pfotectable at common law.

31. Plaintiff owns and enjoys common law trademark rights in the VAN
HALEN Marks, which rights are superior to any rights that Defendant may claim in
and to those trademarks with respect to Defendant’s products. Plaintiff's trademarks
are inherently distinctive and have acquired secondary meaning with the trade and
consuming public, and/or have become distinctive in the minds of customers, in that
Plaintiff's trademarks are associated with Plaintiff. |

32. Defendant’s use of Plaintiff's trademarks in connection with the
advertising, distribution, marketing, promotion, offer for sale, and/or sale of
Defendant's products is likely to cause confusion and, upon information and belief,

99911.00009/190851.1 8
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has caused confusion as to the source of Defendant's products, in that customers will
be likely to associate or have associated such products as originating with Plaintiff,
all to the detriment of Plaintiff.

33. By reason of Defendant's actions alleged herein, Plaintiff has suffered,
and will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to its rights, and has suffered, and will
continue to suffer, substantial loss of goodwill and loss in the value of Plaintiff’s
trademarks, unless and until Defendant is enjoined from continuing her wrongful
acts. |

34. By reason of Defendant's actions alleged herein, Plaintiff has been
damaged in an amount not presently ascertained, and such damage will continue and
increase unless and until Defendant is enjoined from continuing her wrongful acts.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
~(Unfair Competition)
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200, et seq.

35.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the

foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

36. Defendant’s actions complained of herein are unlawful and/or
fraudulent business acts or practices, constituting unfair competition in violation of
California Business and Professions Code § 17200, ef seq.

37. Asadirect, proximate, and foreseeable result of Defendant’s wrongful
conduct as alleged above, Plaintiff has suffered injury and is entitled to relief,
including disgorgement of all revenués, earnings, profits, compensation, and
benefits obtained by Defendant as a result of her unlawful and/or fraudulent
business acts or practices.

38. Defendant’s unlawful and/or fraudulent business acts or practices
described above are a serious and continuing threat to Plaintiff, and if Defendant is
allowed to continue her wrongful conduct, Plaintiff will suffer further immediate
and irreparable injury, loss, and damage. In the absence of preliminary and

§9911.00009/190851.1
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permanent injunctions, Defendant will continue to engage in the wrongfil conduct
described above.
SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

{(Common Law Unfair Competition)

39. - Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the
foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

40. Defendant's actions in connection with Defendant's products are likely
to cause confusion, to cause misrepresentation, to cause mistake, and/or to deceive
the public as to the affiliation, approval, sponsorship, or connection between
Defendant and Plaintiff, and constitute unfair competition at common law.

41. By reason of Defendant's actions in connection with Defendant's
products, Plaintiff has suffered, and will continue to suffer, irreparable injury to its
rights, and has suffered, and will continue to suffer, substantial loss of goodwill and
loss in the value of its trademark, unless and until Defendant is enjoined from
continuing her wrongful acts.

42. By reason of Defendant’s actions in connection with Defendant's
products, Plaintiff has been damaged in an amount not presently ascertained, and
such damage will continue and increase unless and until Defendant is enjoined from
continuing her wrongful acts.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(California Trademark Dilution)

Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14247

43. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the
foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

44.  Plaintiff's VAN HALEN Marks are distinctive and famous.

45,  Defendant began using Plaintiff's VAN HALEN Marks in connection
with Defendant's products after these trademarks became famous.

46. Defendant's advertising, distribution, marketing, promotion, offer for
959911.00009/190851.1 10
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sale, and/or sale of Defendant's products using Plaintiff's trademarks has injured the
business reputation of Plaintiff and dilutes and/or is likely to dilute the distinctive
value of Plaintiff's VAN HALEN Marks in violation of Section 14247 of the
California Business and Professions Code.

47.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Injury to Plainiiff and dilution
of Plamtiff’s trademarks will continue, all to Plaintiff’s irreparable harm, unless
Defendant is enjoined by this Court.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION
{Declaratory Action)
28 U.S.C. §2201

48. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation in the

foregoing paragraphs as fully set forth herein.

49,  There currently exists between Plaintiff and Defendant an actual,
present, and justiciable controversy based on Defendant’s filing of a service mark
application for the mark KELLY VAN HALEN for construction services and
interior design services.

50. Defendant is not currently using KELL'Y VAN HALEN as a service
mark for the foregoing but has a bona fide intent to do so. Plaintiff requests that the
court declare that such intended usage or eventual usage to be g violation of
Plaintiff’s trademark and service mark rights because it infringes and/or dilutes
based on blurring pursuant to Sections 32 and 43(a) of the Lanham Act.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court grant it the following relief:

1. That Defendant be permanently enjoined from continued use of the
infringing mark KELLY VAN HALEN or a confusingly similar variant of
Plamtiff’s Marks;

| 2. That the Court order the impoundment and destruction of all infringing
goods;

$9511.00009/190851.1 ' 11
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3. That Defendant be required to abandon with prejudice her currently
pending federal trademark applications for the mark KELLY VAN HALEN.

4. For a final judgment against Defendant for all profits derived from
Defendant’s unlawful conduct, all actual damages suffered by Plaintiff (such
amount to be trebled), and Plaintiff’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and the costs of this
action.

5. For a judgment declaring that Defendant’s use of the mark KELLY
VAN HALEN for construction services and interior design services infringes upon
or dilutes by blurring Plaintiff’s famous VAN HALEN word marks.

6.  That Plaintiff is granted such further relief as the Court deems just.

DATED: October 10,2013 KINSELLA WEITZMAN ISER
KUMP & ALDISERT LLP

By: M Q oY MW\D

Jehxfifer J. Mi¢Grath
Attorneys for Plaintiff ELVH, INC.

9991 1.00009/190851.1 12
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DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Plaintiffs hereby demand trial by jury on all issues and causes of action triable

by jury.

DATED: October 1¢ , 2013 KINSELLA WEITZMAN ISER

95911.0000%/190851.1

KUMP & ALDISERT LLP

By: va‘r\(\k}\b\; 9 AL Vo)
Jermifer J.McGrath
Attorneys for Plaintiff ELVH, INC.
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Int, C1.: 16

Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 5, 22, 23, 29, 37, 38 and 50

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,853,393
Registered June 15, 2004

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

VAN HALEN

E.L.V.H., INC. (CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
3500 W. OLIVE AVENUE, SUITE 300
BURBANK, CA 91503

FOR: PRINTED MATTER FOR PUBLICITY AND
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL, NAMELY, POSTERS,;
FOLI-OUT POSTER BOOKS; POSTCARDS; MOUN.
TED AND UNMOUNTED PHOTOGRAPHS AND
PHOTOGRAPHIC PRINTS; NEWSLETTERS; STICK-
ERS; CALENDARS; DECALS AND TEMPORARY
TATTOOS; PRINTED CONCERT TICKETS; PRIN-
TED BACKSTAGE PASSES; TRADING CARDS;
BOOKS, TRIVIA B00KS, TOUR BOOKS, ENCYCLO-

PEDIAS, COMIC BOOKS, FICTURE BOOKS, MAGA-
ZINES, ALL IN THE FIELD OF MUSIC AND
ENTERTAINMENT; TABLATURE BOOKS; SHEET
MUSIC BOOKS; BOOK. COVERS, IN CLASS 16 (U.S,
CLS. 2,5, 22, 23, 29, 37, 38 AND 30},

FIRST USE 2-3-1978; IN COMMERCE 2-3-1978.
SER. NO. 78-145,392, FILED 7-18-2002.

JAMNICE L. MCMORROW, EXAMINING ATTOR-
NEY

EXHIBIT A



Int, Cl.: 25
Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39

Hor A Reg. No. 2,866,540
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Rregistered July 27, 2004

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

VAN HALEN

E.L.V.H., INC. (CALIFORNIA CORPORATION) SWEAT PANTS; SWEAT BANDS, HEADBANDS;
3500 W, QLIVE AVENUE, SUITE 300 BANDANAS; JEANS; PANTS; TIES; JACKETS;
BURBANK, CA 91505 GLOVES; SCARVES, NECKWEAR, IN CLASS 25

. {U.S. CLS. 22 AND 39).
FOR: CLOTHING NAMELY, SHORTS; CAPS;
HATS; JERSEYS; BLOUSES; SHIRTS;, TANK.TOPS; FIRST USE 3-3-1978; IN COMMERCE 3-3-1578.
T-SHIRTS, NAMELY LONG SLEEVE AND SHORT
SLEBVE T-SHIRTS; POLO SHIRTS; WOVEN AND SER. NO. 78-145,326, FILED 7-18-2002,
KNIT SHIRTS; THERMAL SHIRTS;, SWEATERS;
JOGGING AND WARM.UP SUITS; SWEAT SHIRTS, GLENN CLARK, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT B



Int, Cl.: 41
Prior U.S, Cls.: 109, 161 and 107

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,868,311
Registered Aug, 3, 2004

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

VAN HALEN

B.LV.H, INC (CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
3500 W, OLIVE AVENUE

SUITE 360

BURBANK, CA 21303

FOR: ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY
LIVEPERFORMANCES AND APPEARANCES, AND
LIVE PERFORMANCES AND APPEARANCES FEA-
TURING PRERECORDED MUSIC BY A VOCAL
AND INSTRUMENTAL GROUP; FAN CLUB SER-
VICES; PROVIDING A WEBSITE FEATURING EN-
TERTAINMENT INFORMATION, NAMELY
REVIEWS, ARTICLES, INTERVIEWS, MUSIC VI
DEOS, MUSIC CHARTS, PERSONAL BIOGRA-

PHIES, DIARIES, INFORMATION ON MUSIC
INSTRUMENTS, TOUR DATES, GAMES, TRIVIA,
ACCESS TO MEMORABILIA, PHOTOGRAPHS, VI-
DEO CLIPS, AND AUDIO CLIPS, ALL AVAILABLE
VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK, IN CLASS
41 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 107},

FIRST USE 9-9-1974; IN COMMERCE 3-3-1978,
SER. NO. 76-344,683, FILED 12-4-2001,

JANICE L. MCMORROW, EXAMINING ATTOR-
NEY

EXHIBIT C



qited States of anr

Enited States Patent and Wrabemark SHice &

Reg. No. 3,701,926 1.L.VH, INC. (CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
Registered OcL 27 2069 10100 SA‘\]TA MONICA BLVD.
£/0 NIGRO KARLIN, SUITE 1300
LOS ANGELES, CA 50067 -
Int. Cls.: 9, 15, 16, 25
and 4f FOR: MUSICAL SCUND RECORDINGS, MUSICAL VIDEO RECORDINGS , IN CLASS 9
(U.8. CL8. 21,23, 26, 36 AND 38),

TRADEMARK FIRST USE 3-1-1978; IN COMMERCE 3-1-1078,
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER FOR: MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS ACCESSORIES, NAMELY,
GUITAR PICKS, IN CLASS 15 (U.S. CLS. 2, 21 AND 36),

FIRST USE 6-1-2007, IN COMMERCE 6-1-2007.

FOR: STICKERS, TABLATURE BOOKS; SHEET MUSIC BOOKS, 2 CLASS 16 (US. CLS.
2,5,22,23,29, 37, 38 AND S0}

FIRST USE 5-30-2005; IN COMMERCE 5-34-2005.
FOR: CLOTHING, NAMELY, CAPS; HATS, T-SHIRTS, IN CLASS 25 (1).5. CLS. 22 AND 39).
FIRST USE 7272007, IN COMMERCE 7-7-2007.

FOR: ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, LIVE PERFORMANCES AND APPEAR-
ANCES BY A VOCAL AND INSTRUMENTAL GROUP, AND LIVE PERFORMANCES AND
APPEARANCES FEATURING PRERECORDED MUSIC BY A VOCAL AND INSTRUMENTAL
GROUF; FAN CLUB SERVICES, PROVIDING A WEBSIIE FEATURING ENTERTAINMENT
INFORMATION, NAMELY, REVIEWS, ARTICLES, INTERVIEWS, MUSIC VIDEOS, MUSIC
CHARTS, PERSONAL BIOGRAPIIES, DIARIES, INFORMATION ON MUSIC INSTRUMENTS,
TCOUR DATES, GAMES, TRIVIA, ACCESS 10 MEMORABILIA, PHOTOGRAPHS, VIDEO
CLIPS, AND AUDIO CLIPS, ALL AVAILABLE VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK,
INCLASS 41 (1.8, CLS. 100, 101 AND 107).

FIRST UBE 6-30-2007, IN COMMERCE 6-30-2007.

J y E : OWNER OF U.8. REG. NOS. 2,853,393, 2,868,311, AND OTHERS.
Ui'i SN 77-020,189, FILED 10-12-2006,

Direvtor of the United Sustes Fatent and Trodenuok, Offfee

EXHIBIT D



Reg. No, 3,701,926 TINA BROWN, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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